Pebrumiy 12, 1963

Hre gc F. Ssars
624 Patroleum Buildiug
Amarillo, Texas

Res iavajo Pederal #27 well

Attestion: HMr. Joe C, Steely T e
Cffice Mauager

Mr, Steely:

Soth Bob Diustelmsn aud I have beeu trylug to get
this well releaged frow Shun-Ia so that the necessary test
could be made, Guite some time ago Fr, Aruold, Distriot
Supervisor, of the 01l Commissiou, had given me to urdersta.d
that the well would be released. However, Fr. Dictelma:n wae
unable to get verificatleu of this from auy F1 Paso persocuel
that he coutaoted.

I talked to Mr. Arunold today aud he assured me he
would uotify ¥r, legperance with El Paso iiatural Cas Compacy
that the well 1s released from Chut-Ir so that the test caa
be takea,

My sliucere apologlies for uot beiug able to get this
test soover, '

Sincerely,
e
3. He Keyes /{i%: PN \3
¢ tos H. He lesperauvoe § . &Bi @rw |
El1 Paso Natural Gas Co,. i ey, OW
Box 990, Farmingtoun, . K. W T e
], C, Dlutelman . . *

2368 ¥, lbth St.
Farmlogtoun, iew Mexlco

E. o Arucld, 0CC
1000 RBlo Brazos Road
AzZtec, i, Mex,

Fs 8 Mr, Lesperauce just called aud s2ld the well will be re~
leased February 13th 2:d Shut-Is ou Pebruary 1l5th.






